Neil Lewis

From: Helen Swift

Sent: 14 November 2019 13:01

To: Angus Trundle

Subject: FW: No Objection : Greasley FP32 & FP40 Diversion Order

Attachments: 4. Diversion Notice Posting and Press.doc; 1. Order sealed scan.pdf; 5. Statement of

Reasons.doc

From: Bhaaskar, Aadhithyaa <Aadhithyaa.Bhaaskar@atkinsglobal.com>

Sent: 14 November 2019 12:32

To: Helen Swift <Helen.Swift@nottscc.gov.uk>; Countryside Access <Countryside.Access@nottscc.gov.uk>
Subject: No Objection : Greasley FP32 & FP40 Diversion Order

Dear Sirs,

New Roads and Street Works Act 1991
Stopping Up Order / Footpath Diversion / Extinguishment / Gating Order

No Objection

We refer to the below or attached order and confirm that we have no objections

Please email Stopping Ups to osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

To enable us to process your application as quickly as possible, please ensure you include Grid References.

A copy of the Cable and Wireless process 4461 'Special Requirements relating to the external plant network of Cable and Wireless UK Services Ltd' is available
on request. The process provides guidance on working in the vicinity of Cable and Wireless's apparatus.

Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposals that affects the Vodafone Network to
c3requests@vodafone.com _ with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate'. Please  ensure you include a plan showing proposed works. (A
location plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provi de a costing). These estimates will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within
20 working days from receipt of your request. Plea  se include proof of this C2 response when requestin g a C3 (using the ‘forward’
option). Diversionary works may be necessary if the exis  ting line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered.

Plant Enquiries Team
T: +44 (0)1454 662881
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed 0
This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafo ne Limited

electronic communications network formerly being pa rt of the electronic communications networks of Cab le & Wireless
UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdi ngs Plc and Your Communications Limited.

PLEASE NOTE:

The information given is indicative only. No warra nty is made as to its accuracy. This information m ust not be solely relied upon in the
event of excavation or other works carried out in t he vicinity of Vodafone plant. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by
Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on th is information. The actual position
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of underground services must be verified and establ ished on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Voda  fone's apparatus and all claims made againstthem by Third parties as a result of any
interference or damage.

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Helen Swift <Helen.Swift@nottscc.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Countryside Access
Sent: 07 November 2019 17:35

To: Countryside Access <Countryside.Access@nottscc.gov.uk>

Subject: Greasley FP32 & FP40 Diversion Order

Dear Consultee

RE: THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (GREASLEY FOOTPATH NO.32 AND NO.40) DIVERSION ORDER
(2019)

The County Council has made the above-named and a copy of the relevant documents is enclosed for your
information.

These documents are the Notice which gives details of diversion, where it is on deposit for inspection and the
relevant dates for any response; the Order and plan which shows the location of the existing paths and the new
location of them if they are diverted, and the Statement of Reasons which gives background to why the Order has
been made.

Kind regards

The Countryside Access Team

The following message has been applied automatically, to promote news and information from Nottinghamshire
County Council about events and services:

You are eligible for the free flu vaccine if you are pregnant, have a long-term health condition, are over 65 or a carer.
Ask your GP, pharmacist or midwife about the vaccine or visit nhs.uk/staywell for more information.

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or
using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018
and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to
carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for
loss or damage caused by software viruses.

You can view our privacy naotice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. The ultimate parent company of the
Atkins Group is SNC-Lavalin Group Inc. Registered in Québec, Canada No. 059041-0. Registered Office 455 boul. René-Lévesque Ouest, Montréal,
Québec, Canada, H2Z 1Z3. A list of Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



